# **Region III Training Advisory Council Meeting**

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:30 p.m.

### **MINUTES**

The Region III Training Advisory Council meeting was held on Tuesday, February 11, 2025, at the Florida Public Safety Institute in the Conference Center and via Microsoft Teams.

Chairman Carlos Hill called the meeting to order at 3:31 PM.

Mike Fraser, FPSI Continuing Education, conducted a roll call, and a quorum was present.

## The following members were present:

Voting Member Agency	Member Name	Present (Yes/No) No
Florida Public Safety Institute	Director Logan Lane	
Florida Public Safety Institute (alternate)	Director Glenn Alston	Yes
Florida State University Police Department	Sgt. Tyler Varner	Yes
Florida State University Police Department (alternate)	Sgt. Jason Harris	No
Franklin County Sheriff's Office	Deputy Al London	Yes
Gadsden County Sheriff's Office (alternate)	Colonel Bobby Collins	Yes
Gadsden County Sheriff's Office	Sheriff Morris Young	No
Gadsden County Sheriff's Office-Corrections	Cpt. Anthony Boyland	Yes
Leon County Sheriff's Office	Sgt. Stephen Simmons	Yes
Leon County Sheriff's Office (alternate)	Lt. Wiley Meggs	No
Leon County Sheriff's Office-Corrections	Sgt. Sarena White, Vice-Chair	Yes
Leon County Sheriff's Office-Corrections (alternate)	Cpt. Andrea Blalock	No
Midway Police Department	Chief Kristi Cobb	Yes
Midway Police Department (alternate)	Vacant	No
Quincy Police Department	Chief Carlos Hill, Chair	Yes
Quincy Police Department (alternate)	Ast. Chief Glendon Robinson	Yes
Tallahassee Police Department	Sgt. Donald Glunt	Yes
Tallahassee Police Department (alternate)	Ofc. David Covan	No
TSC Police Department	Chief Sean McGovern	Yes
TSC Police Department (alternate)	Sgt. Tiffiany Echoles	No
Wakulla County Sheriff's Office-Corrections	Lt. Scott Rojas	Yes

### Guests present were:

Mike Fraser

Janet Hartman

Rowena Ford

Rashaud Haywood

Florida Public Safety Institute
Florida Public Safety Institute
Florida Public Safety Institute
Florida Public Safety Institute

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Members were allowed to review the November 2024 meeting minutes.

Motion: Deputy London moved to accept the minutes, which were seconded by Sgt. Varner. The minutes of the November 2024 meetings were approved.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

#### **Budget Update**

Director Hartman updated the council members on the current budget position and presented the semiannual FY 24-25 report. Proposed budgets for FY 25-26 were also presented to the council. This was not a voting item and was signed by Chair Hill prior to the meeting. Copies of all budget reports were provided to members.

#### **Commission Updates**

Executive Director Hartman presented the updates from the CJSTC commission meeting on February 3-6, 2025.

Proposed updates to the defensive tactics instructor and vehicle operations courses are in the works.
 Pick-up trucks will be added to the existing vehicle operations curriculum. The commission is asking agencies for feedback on the proposed changes.

#### **Academy Updates**

**FPSI** 

- A fenced area was recently built as a K9 Run to support the Bloodhound Seminar and other K9 Officers who use FPSI as a training site.
- FPSI, in partnership with FHP, is about to break ground on the high-speed track.
- Funds have been approved by the legislature for an aquatic center to be built at FPSI.
- The annual Mine Safety Competition will take place at the end of February.
- The annual instructor conference will take place on May 5-9, 2025.

#### **Course Updates**

The council was provided a handout of completed and scheduled courses. At this time, all training funds have been allocated to be spent. Further, a survey for FY 25-26 courses was sent to all voting members, and the results were provided to the council. Courses will begin to be scheduled for next fiscal year.

### **Agency Updates**:

```
LCSO/Corrections – None.

GCSO/Corrections – None.

TSC PD – None.

Wakulla (Corrections) – None.

FSU PD – None.
```

ъ.	TTT	3.6
Region	111	Minutes
Region	111	Milliates

Quincy PD – None.

Franklin County – None.

FPSI – None.

Tallahassee PD – None.

## **Next Region 3 Training Advisory Council Meeting:**

The next Region 3 Training Advisory Council meeting is scheduled for May 20, 2025, at 3:30 p.m., at the FPSI Conference Center Building.

A motion to adjourn was made by Deputy London and seconded by Sgt. Glunt.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:05 p.m.